From: Phan, Johnny

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: City"s Grant Deed Form
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:08:04 PM

From: Andes, Pam <PAndes@allenmatkins.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:07 AM

To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Automatic reply: City's Grant Deed Form

[External Email]

| will be out of the office on Monday, May 3. If your matter is urgent, please reach out to my
assistant, Paige Chase, at pchase@allenmatkins.com or call 949-553-1313 for assistance.

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying
attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or
privileged. If any reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the
original message and all copies from your system. Thank you.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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